# Sacramento Youth Soccer League Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N. • U.S.Y.A. • U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822



# SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING September 16, 2003

# **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:45 p.m.

#### **ROLL CALL:**

No sign in sheet submitted.

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

#### **VISITOR:**

None

#### FIRST VICE REPORT:

There will be a mandatory PAD meeting on Thursday, September 11, 2003 at the SMUD building, at 7 p.m.

There were no red cards issued this past weekend.

# (HEAD COACH REPORT:

A goalie clinic will be held September 19<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> at St Charels Nielsen Park. Friday for coaches only and Saturday coaches may bring two goal keepers. Thank You to the Greenhaven Club for hosting.

Reminder that SYSL needs to nominate a coach for the CYSA coach of the year. See the application in the team manual.

# (HEAD REFEREE REPORT):

Three handouts for the Clubs to pass on. Please remember that the coaches are <u>responsible</u> for the sidedlines.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT:

Report will be emailed this week.

## **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

Thank you to all the Registrar's for learning the new program, and thank you to the Board for all their help.

One a child has played with a team they may not transfer to another team.

7600 players have been registered this season.

## **SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:**

Tammy reports on the U10 jamboree. This is for class 3 teams and there is a need for 4-6 additional teams. Please pass the word on.

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

None. Absent due to a business trip.

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

On Labor Day weekend a young player from the McClatchy High School team was killed in an automobile accident. Travis Whitaker was on Bucky Perez's team

Dr's releases are no longer needed on leg braces. It will be the Referee's decision as to whether a player can play with a brace. As long as it is not a safety hazard to any of the players.

Kathy's new email address is KAyala3@msn.com.

There will be a send off event for Ted and Claudia on September 21<sup>st</sup>.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

Michelle proposes no fines for this week. Ross Meier seconds and Jimmy Gomez seconds. M/S/P

Standings report by Amy Sheets-there were nine teams with scores of 9 goals or more.

Schedules are on the SYSL website. Some coaches did not want hard copies of the schedules, they can download from the website.

Sofia reports that the season pins have been ordered, please let her know if additional pins are needed.

Greenhaven reports on the positive coaching classes. There were 60-70 in the first leaders class, and 50-60 coaches attended the coaches class.

Greenhaven will host one more session on September 24<sup>th</sup> at Lisbon Elementary School, at 7-9 p.m.

Michelle reports that certificates of liability insurance are not for the players but for the facilities, i.e. the school district, buildings, car wash functions, etc.

All locations where teams are located, should have a copy of the certificates. Sacramento City schools and parks have copies.

Any injuries incurred by players or coaches must be reported by completing the claim form found in the team manual. A claim should always be made so that it is on file with the State.

All School permits have been passed out. If any are missing, Steve Wong will have.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Approve Standings Policy, Sarah Najarro seconds, 0 opposition, 2 absentions. M/S/P PAD policy, Lupe Zamudio seconds, 1 abstention. M/S/P

Mercy motions that Southgate and South Florin Clubs merge, second by Jimmy Gomez. Discussion- SYSL bylkaws says the monies from the Club should go to SYSL. Motion to table by Ross Meier and second by Land Park.

Mercy proposes money should stay with the Clubs. This will be tabled until next month. Motion 3 for, 12 opposed, 0 abstentions. (No names given in report.)

Motion to allow Southgate and South Florin monies to merge and not go to SYSL. Approval 1 absention. (No authors as to motion or seconds)

Jimmy Gomez thanks SYSL for participating in the Clubs jamboree. Thank you to Greenhaven for positing the information to their website.

# Check out Woodland Soccer Club for maps to all fields. www.wldsoccerclub.com

Metro teams ask that they not be given coaches packets as Metro has their own packets. Any informational flyers can be placed in the Metro packets.

All information as to age group coordinators are in the Metro packets.

Club Manager brings up a concern regarding parent's coaching behind the goals and running up and down the fields on the sidelines. This is not allowed even at the U6 age group.

Reminder about both teams not allowed on the same side of the field.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

USYSA ultimate playing rules in the team manual are not followed by SYSL.

# **GOOD OF GAME:**

Women's World Cup starts this month.

Ross Meire motions that schedules be posted to the website and no hard copies to be issued. Sarah Najarro seconds.

Ques: Will coaches names be on the website and available to everyone? YES.

Information not complete in minutes but result seems to be that hard copies will be issued and also information posted to the website without the coaches names.

Alan Wisenand mot to approve, Jimmy Gomez seconds.

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned.

Thank you to Janet Sheets for taking minutes on my behalf. Marlene Vega SYSL Secretary

> October SYSL Meeting to be hosted by West Sacramento At Johnnie's Sidewalk Pizza